
From: MPRAK@brookspierce.com 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 11:35 AM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Cc: Frank Peace 
Subject: STA Request E060377  
 
 
Ms. Lott---- 
 
I have just spoken with Mr. Frank Peace regarding the above-captioned STA 
request. 
 
Hearst Corporation completed construction of it's new corporate headquarters 
building in New York City this summer. 
 
The building was dedicated on October 9th. The employees are now in the 
building. 
 
The satellite dish for which the STA is requested is an integral part of the 
company's communications system. Among other things, the company will use the 
dish to assist in communicating with it's 28 television stations and other 
business units. Failure to commence use of this equipment as requested would 
result in inefficiencies in transmitting information from the headquarters to 
stations. 
 
The need to commence operations at once is serious. 
 
If you have any further questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Mark Prak 
 
****************************************************************** 
Mark J. Prak 
Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, L.L.P. 
Wachovia Capitol Center, Suite 1600 
150 Fayetteville Street Mall (27601) 
P.O. Box 1800 
Raleigh, North Carolina  27602 
Telephone:  919.839.0108 
Facsimile:  919.839.0304 
***************************************************************** 
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